
From: Student Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 7:13 PM 
To: Steve Rushmore <steve@steverushmore.com> 
Subject: Re: You are now a Certified Hotel Valuation Software Consultant 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Thank you so much for your help during the past days and the certificate! 
 
I remembered clearly that I felt a bit confused the first time I tried to finish those 
three excel documents. When I received your feedback, I was really touched 
because you looked through my whole estimation and gave me very valuable 
information about how to adjust the wrong result. 
 
The lectures about how to use the excel and how to estimate data are very useful 
for my future study life and work career. Because of this online lecture, I learn the 
connection between different kinds of data and how to combine then to calculate 
the final value. 
 
I believe this ability and certificate could not only help to find good jobs, but also 
give me a new logic to solve problems. 
 
Thank you again and look forward to seeing you in person in the future. 
 
Best regards, 
Tracy 
 


